
Hendrickson, Andrew B. 
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Estep, Amanda R. 
Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:28 PM 
Bliss, Kadi R.; Hendrickson, Andrew B.; Bancroft, Jennifer C. 
RE: Mission and Vision meeting 
HHP Mission and Vision Statement Feedback.pdf 

 
 

Attached is the compiled feedback on the HHP mission and vision statement. At the bottom of Tim's feedback you will 
see Additional Feedback from Grayson, Shannon and Greg Moore. 

 
 

AlI the best, 
 
 
 

Amanda Estep, Ph.D, ACSM-EP 
Assistant Professor, Health and Human Performance 
Austin Peay State University 
262 Dunn Center 
Clarksville, TN 37044 
931-221-6114 
estepa@apsu.edu 

 

From: Bliss, Kadi R. 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 10:52 AM 
To: Estep, Amanda R. <estepa@apsu.edu>; Hendrickson, Andrew B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>; Bancroft, Jennifer C. 
<bancroftj@apsu.edu> 
Subject: Re: Mission and Vision meeting 

 
Good morning! 
Our vision and mission feedback from HHP faculty members is due today (Amanda is compiling the 
feedback and will get it to us soon) and I thought it would be a good idea to schedule a meeting so we 
can finalize our mission and vision recommendations. 

 
We are supposed to present our recommendations next Wednesday during the department meeting, 
so we'll need to meet before then. My availability is: 
Wednesday 4/6 from 1-3pm 
Thursday 417 from 10:30-11:15am 
Monday 4/11 from 9-10am and 12:30-3pm 

 
If you could respond back and let me know what your availability is on those days, I'll find a common 
time and send a calendar invite. 

 
Thanks! 
~Kadi 

mailto:estepa@apsu.edu
mailto:estepa@apsu.edu
mailto:hendricksona@apsu.edu
mailto:bancroftj@apsu.edu


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Estep, Amanda R. <estepa@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 1:36 PM 
To: Hendrickson, Andrew 8. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>; Bliss, Kadi R.<blissk@apsu.edu> 
Subject: Re: Mission and Vision meeting tomorrow 

 
Thank you to you both! 

 
From: Hendrickson, Andrew B.<hendricksona@apsu.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 1:29 PM 
To: Estep, Amanda R. <estepa@apsu.edu>, Bliss, Kadi R. <blissk@apsu.edu> 
Subject: RE: Mission and Vision meeting tomorrow 

 
I can also meet at 2:30 

 
From: Estep, Amanda R. <estepa@apsu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:19 PM 
To: Hendrickson, Andrew 8.<hendricksona@apsu.edu>; Bliss, Kadi R.<blissk@apsu.edu> 
Subject: Mission and Vision meeting tomorrow 

 
Would you all be able to meet at 2:30 rather than 2? The search committee I am on just scheduled interviews (zoom ) 
tomorrow from 12:45 to 2:30 PM. I am so sorry about this! 

 
All the best, 

 
 

Amanda Estep, Ph.D, ACSM-EP 
Assistant Professor, Health and Human Performance 
Austin Peay State University 
262 Dunn Center 
Clarksville, TN 37044 
931-221-6114 
estepa@apsu.edu 
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 APSU HHP Current Proposed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Missi 

on 

Austin Peay State 
University is a 
mission-driven, 
community-minded 
institution that provides 
transformational 
experiences through 
innovative, creative, and 
scholarly activities. We 
welcome and inspire an 
inclusive community of 
learners to make a positive 
impact regionally and 
globally. 

The Department of Health and 
Human Performance faculty 
strive to be the regional 
leaders in providing inclusive 
learning environments that 
foster critical thinking, 
creativity, innovation, and 
competency to meet the 
professional needs and 
well-being of all students. 

The Health and Human 
Performance Department 
serves as a pathway to a 
variety of degrees, all which 
foster critical thinking, 
creativity, innovation, and 
competency to meet the 
professional aspirations and 
well-being of every student. 

 
 
 
 
 

Visio 
n 

We will be the region's 
university of choice for 
those seeking to improve 
their lives. We will achieve 
this vision through 
student-centered teaching, 
unique developmental 
opportunities, and our 
focus on innovative 
research and public service. 

The Department of Health and 
Human Performance envisions 
leading the preparation of 
competent professionals who 
generate meaningful, 
high-impact scholarship and 
influence the well-being of 
communities they serve. 

The Health and Human 
Performance Department will 
lead in the preparation of 
competent professionals who 
demonstrate meaningful, 
high-impact scholarship and 
positively influence the 
well-being of communities 
they serve. 

 
 

Questions to think about? 
-Why do we exist? 
-Who do we serve? 
-How do we serve? (Values) 
-What do we provide? (How are we different from other institutions?) 
-How do we align with APSU's statements? 

 
 
Brainstorming notes on how we are unique: 

 
We offer a variety of programs/concentrations, including pre-professional programs. 

Pathway to a variety of professional opportunities. 

Collectively serve students to find their pathway 



Faculty seek to cultivate a student-centered environment that focused on all aspects of student 
wellness 

Work/life balance is valued amongst faculty members and is encouraged amongst students 



!Kadi Bliss, PhD, MCHES® (she/her  
 
Professor & MPH Program Director 
 
!Austin Peay State University! 
Health & Human Performance Department 
Dunn Center 275 
Clarksville, TN 37044 

Hendrickson. Andrew B. 
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Estep, Amanda R. 
Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:50 PM 
Bliss, Kadi R.; Bancroft, Jennifer C.; Hendrickson, Andrew B.; Kates, Melissa A. 
Re: HHP Mission/Vision 

 
 

Hi everyone- 
Please see link below to the notes from our meeting on Wednesday. 

 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/lgNRNFkN- 
sp3Ewlu2zymCSlkTV4allePW /edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111069096644855873479&rtpof=true&sd=true 

Let me know if the link doesn't work or you can't make edits. Thanks! 

AlI the best, 
 

Amanda Estep, Ph.D, ACSM-EP 
Assistant Professor, Health and Human Performance 
Austin Peay State University 
262 Dunn Center 
Clarksville, TN 37044 
931-221-6114 
estepa@apsu.edu 

 
 
 
 

From: Bliss, Kadi R. <blissk@apsu.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 1:00 PM 
To: Estep, Amanda R. <estepa@apsu.edu>, Bancroft, Jennifer C. <bancroftj@apsu.edu>, Hendrickson, Andrew 
B. <hendricksona@apsu.edu>, Kates, Melissa A. <katesm@apsu.edu> 
Subject: Re: HHP Mission/Vision 

 
Thanks everyone for getting back to me. It seems like next Wednesday afternoons are a common 
time for us. Could we try to meet either right after the department meeting next Wednesday or 
between 1-3pm on 2/1? 
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From: Bliss, Kadi R. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Estep, Amanda R.<estepa@apsu.edu>; Bancroft, Jennifer C. <bancroftj@apsu.edu>; Hendrickson, Andrew B. 
<hendricksona@apsu.edu>; Kates, Melissa A. <katesm@apsu.edu> 
Subject: HHP Mission/Vision 

 
Hi all, 
I hope your first day of the semester is off to a good start! I'm reaching out to see if you are still 
willing to look at our HHP mission and vision as a small group to see if we need to make further 
revisions, and if so, I'd like to schedule a meeting to get started. If you can, please respond sometime 
this week to let me know if you're still interested in being on the committee and if you have any 
preferences for meeting days/times. Once I hear from everyone, I'll work on scheduling a meeting. 

 
Thanks! 
~Kadi 

 
 

!Kadi Bliss, PhD, MCHES® (shefher)I 
 
Professor & MPH Program Director 

  

!Austin Peay State Universit 
Health & Human Performance Department 
Dunn Center 275 
Clarksville, TN 37044 
Office: 931-221-6107 
IBlissK@apsu.edJ 
www.apsu.edu/hhp 

A�;:t i '! ! 
A A) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 

Office: 931-221-6107 
IB1issK@apsu.edu1 
www.apsu.edu/hhp 
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